
From: Eric Sonnenberg
To: Derr, Lisa
Cc: Brad Barickman
Subject: RE: Low Bid Confirmation
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:23:04 PM
Attachments:

Blaine City Hall Bid & Quote Results.pdf

Lisa,

Attached are the bid and quote results for the project.  As you will see, we have selected the low bidder in each
category, with two exceptions:

Carpentry
We received one quote for $17,718.  The next lowest quote was $68,000.  The low quote did
encompass the work of the project and was determined to be irresponsible.

Electrical
Wolf River Electric was the low bidder in 26A; however, they did not fill out the bid form.  We cannot
accept a bid without the bid form and selected the next low bidder of Phasor Electric.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Eric Sonnenberg
Estimator
P 952.837.8646 | M 952.837.8600 | C 612.499.7527
E eric.sonnenberg@rjmconstruction.com

RJM Construction | 830 Boone Ave N | Golden Valley, MN 55427
rjmconstruction.com
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Selective Demo


Low Bid or Company Low Bid Matt


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Viking Demolition $112,150 $0 $0 $800 $0 $1,500 $0 $112,150


George Cook $166,000 $145 $6,600 $166,000


Century Construction $131,000 $150 $0 $1,500 $131,000


Mavo $124,160 $160 $4,140 $124,160


Kellington $122,400 $650 $1,115 $122,400


Envirobate $143,850 $770 $1,500 $143,850


Viking Demolition $112,150 $800 $1,500 $112,150


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Final Cleaning


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Marsden $14,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,950


Marsden $14,950 $14,950


ABM $45,905 $45,905


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Concrete & Masonry


Low Bid or Company Low Bid B & D 


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Axel Ohman $156,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,970 $0 $156,070


Donald Frantz $254,000 $4,560 $19,270 $254,000


Axel Ohman $156,070 $2,970 $156,070


B & D $243,000 $2,100 $243,000


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Steel & Misc Metals


Low Bid or Company Low Bid Boe Iron


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Boe Iron $85,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $85,500


Linco $86,195 $86,195


Superior Iron $105,210 $105,210


Boe Iron $85,500 $85,500


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Carpentry 


Low Bid or Company Company Kellington


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Kellington $68,000 $0 $0 $500 $1,850 $0 $32,575 $68,000


Century $70,000 $450 $1,000 $57,000 $70,000


Crossroad $107,350 $1,400 $1,265 N/A $107,350


George F Cook $92,474 $460 $2,190 $26,250 $92,474


Parkos $102,500 $1,400 $3,200 $350 $55,200 $102,500


Kellington $68,000 $500 $1,850 $32,575 $68,000


Keystone Contracting $17,718 $3,760 $17,718


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Millwork


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


St. Germain Cabinets $59,607 $0 $0 $0 $30,731 $0 $0 $59,607


St. Germain Cabinets $59,607 $30,731 $59,607


TMI $68,260 $33,000 $68,260


Commercial Fixtures $64,499 $64,499


Distinctive $70,016 $34,270 $70,016


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Doors, Frames and Hardware - Material


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Wheeler $93,331 $0 $0 $2,625 $0 $0 $0 $93,331


CDI $125,835 $125,835


Wheeler $103,665 $3,960 $103,665


Kendell $93,331 $2,625 $93,331


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Glazing


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Northern Glass $134,000 $0 $0 $13,510 $0 $0 $0 $134,000


Northern Glass $134,000 $13,510 $134,000


S & J Glass $209,500 $993 $209,500


Capital City $149,500 $149,500


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Coiling Doors


Low Bid or Company Company


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Skold $9,850 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,850


Star $9,995 $9,995


Crawford $14,900 $14,900


TCGD $19,000 $19,000


Skold $9,850 $9,850


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


Blaine City Hall Improvements







Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Drywall


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Pinnacle Wall $266,800 $0 $0 $4,250 $600 $0 $0 $266,800


RTL $295,330 $5,000 $295,330


Pinnacle Wall $266,800 $4,250 $600 $266,800


Quality $321,000 $3,000 $500 $3,000 $321,000


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Tiling


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Advance Terrazzo $77,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77,800


Grazzini $119,700 $119,700


WTG $86,980 $86,980


Superset $84,900 $84,900


Acoustics Associates $99,800 $99,800


Advance Terrazzo $77,800 $77,800


CD Tile $99,750 $99,750


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Acoustical Ceilings


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Sonus Interiors $104,603 $0 $0 $1,100 $0 $0 $0 $104,603


MN Acoustics $136,300 $1,200 $136,300


Acoustics Associates $114,900 $958 $114,900


Kirk Acoustics $120,800 $900 $120,800


Twin City Acoustics $113,300 $750 $113,300


Sonus Interiors $104,603 $1,100 $104,603


Architectural Sales $154,747 $1,600 $154,747


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Carpet & Resilient


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Sonus Interiors $149,991 $0 $0 $1,600 $0 $18,250 $0 $149,991


CFS $195,360 $2,455 $225 -$13,540 $195,360


Sonus Interiors $149,991 $1,600 $18,250 $149,991


Grazzini $212,835 $2,030 $125 $212,835


MCI $175,400 $1,800 $120 $175,400


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Terrazzo


Low Bid or Company Low Bid WTG


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Grazzini $7,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,300


Grazzini $7,300 $7,300


WTG $9,699 $9,699


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Painting & Wallcovering


Low Bid or Company Low Bid Sunrise


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Sunrise $55,925 $0 $0 $975 $0 $0 $0 $55,925


Sunrise $55,925 $975 $55,925


Gustafson $68,220 $1,950 $1,550 $2,340 $68,220


Superior Painting $69,018 $880 $69,018


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Signage


Low Bid or Company Low Bid Signart


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Indigo $3,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,240


Spectrum $3,880 $3,880


Indigo $3,240 $3,240


Signart $5,461 $5,461


Signart - No Rail $3,906 $3,906


ASI $3,516 $3,516


Albrecht $3,635 $3,635


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Fire Extinguishers & Cabinets


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


RJM Allowance $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000


RJM Allowance $5,000 $5,000


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Lockers


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


The Locker Guy $27,245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,245


Wissota $47,300 $47,300


The Locker Guy $27,245 $27,245


Mid-America $42,433 $42,433


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Window Treatments


Low Bid or Company Low Bid CE Contract


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


American Drapery $12,720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,720


CE Contract $15,075 $15,075


American Drapery $12,720 $12,720


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Fire Protection Systems


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Express Fire Protection $66,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,550


Dynamic $72,300 $72,300


Express Fire Protection $66,550 $66,550


Viking $89,150 $350 $89,150


Summit $85,500 $400 $85,500


Frontier $79,480 $600 $79,480


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Plumbing Systems


Low Bid or Company Low Bid Northland


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


GR $63,950 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $63,950


Sun Mechanical $93,900 $93,900


GR $63,950 $63,950


Northland $96,870 $96,870


Schadegg $98,180 $98,180


Modern Piping $72,700 $72,700


NAC $73,200 $73,200


Muska $75,602 $75,602


Spriggs $92,899 $92,899


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category HVAC


Low Bid or Company Low Bid


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


McDowall $446,700 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $446,700


Muska $474,371 $5,626 $474,371


McDowall $446,700 $6,000 $446,700


Schadegg $570,700 $10,740 $570,700


Modern Piping $549,700 $7,300 $549,700


Northern Air $474,600 $8,000 $474,600


Spriggs $494,450 $9,000 $494,450


General Sheet Metal $467,539 $6,945 $467,539


Northland Mechanical $485,000 $10,390 $485,000


SCR $449,900 $10,000 $449,900


$0


$0


Muska 22 & 23 $549,973 $5,626 $549,973


$0


$0


$0
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Bid Summary by Trade


March 8, 2021


Bid Category Electrical


Low Bid or Company Company Phasor


Company Base Bid Bid Addenda Alt #1 Alt #2 Alt #3 Alt #4 Total Contract


Security 0 0 0 0 0


Phasor $423,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $4,800 $0 $423,000


Aid Electric $451,250 $2,850 $1,800 $451,250


Laketown $560,000 $5,000 $5,000 $560,000


Neo $476,200 $2,875 $3,200 $476,200


Phasor $423,000 $5,000 $4,800 $423,000


Preferred $498,600 $6,215 $6,520 $498,600


Bloomington $630,000 $5,500 $7,000 $630,000


Wolf River $406,425 $3,555 $2,277 $406,425


AJ Moore $497,000 $4,300 $4,600 $497,000


Killmer $738,000 $8,700 $9,700 $738,000


Granite Ledge $483,600 $4,650 $7,950 $483,600


Gunnar $467,600 $3,870 $5,600 $467,600


$0


$0


$0


$0
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